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View Received Message

This mail Is associated with

*SGP117E (B5755954055G)
oD
Oet 12 2019 4:35PM
[TAMN MNYUK CHOGN]
Premium Automobiles Pie Lid

From AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd, (AIG_5G), sent on 16/10/2019 17:12 PM.
Te LKK_HQ
Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved ($$5605.00) - SGP117E - Claim Handler: Mithoo Singh, Aashweenjeat Kaur

| Approved: 5605.00:Re-Inspection to be done for damage chack and supplementary items / labaur.

[DOCUMENTS SUMMARY - - '_
| There are no documents,




Eenise TEIv_(LKI(Autn)

= —————— — — — e —
From: Denisa Tay (LKKAULG)
Sent: Wednesday, 16 October 2019 5:55 PM
To: Claims; Admin-D (LKKAute); Admin A; SUR
Subject: RE: QD CLAIM FOR SGP 117 EON 12/10,/2019

Dear Sir,
As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SGP 117E (Excess $600/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 B434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*0ur client reserve their right_ not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone; 8256-3561 |ernaH:denhetayﬁgmkautn.conalfax15255-4315
8lk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408333)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto,com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 14 October 2019 11:21 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Ce: 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: OD CLAIM FOR 5GP 117 E ON 12/10/2019

Dear All,

Dear All,

Kindly register OD claim for this vehicle. Attached is the GIA report for your reference.
We will forward you the estimate once it is available.

Kindly arrange survey as soon as possible. \ehicle is in our compound.

Best Regards,
Syafig
Claims Admin Assistant

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Reg Mo 199902271W)
55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408639 '
p. +65 6388 2323 d.+65 6768 9911 f. +65 6841 1183

. claims@premiumauto.com.sg wowww,audi.com.sg
sudi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 158338 p. +65 6B36 2223

1




Mote: This document has not been finalised,

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coreanoisseorissr)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto com;assignments@lkkauto.com

To: A1G Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid, From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
AIG Building 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapore 408933

Aftn: Date: 16 Oct 2019

Preliminary Advice

Whicle Mo :8GP1TE Accident Date CAZM02018
Make :AUDI A3 Folicy Na, 1 2100476148-03
Assignment Date +15/10/2019 Excess - 85%0.00
Date of Inspection  : 1810/2018 Est. Duration of Repair 1 3.00
Inspection At : PREMIUNM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (UBI)

55 UBI ROAD 1

SINGAPORE 408693

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages n/s partion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident,

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 155 8,662.00
Revised Amount 155 5,605.00
Check |tems (Estimated) 5% 628.00
Tatal 5% 6,233.00
Lump Sum Repair 5%

Total Loss Consideration

Mew for Old Value 35
Pre-Accident Value 'S5 80,000.00
COE /[ PARF Rebate 55 48,745.00
Salvage Value 55
Margin for Repair 55 31,255.00

Remarks

{ X ) The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly let us
have your autharisation,

i } The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wrack,

{ ) Oiher comments !



mabdlos Fie Lid - L8l

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Please fepar ;:-C’:ul'l:’.-i'.'.|'=' the datais af e accident 1o spaad @p he dams process

s b completed by the Policyholder andiar the Authansed Dover

3 Infeemabes provided must Be as fruthful and Bocuraie as possible, Any wilful msrepresentation o witholding of malerial facls iy oy irEUrance companies to
repediate palicy liability

4 The lssus and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is nol &@n admission of polioy (a0 0ty on the part of the Insurance companies

5 any false reporting may be referred Lo the Police for investigation.

& Thie report wil be forwarded by The ingerers ol iha GlA Recosds Maragemant Cenlra established by ihe General Insurance Associabon of Singapore (GIA) for
arghiving and that coples of thes repor will, for a fee, be mede avalleble upon epplication by Interested parties

7. By the lodgement of Ris repoet o e inserers, pou hereby consent o the &roniving o this report at the centre and 1o copies of the repaed baing made availablo
sforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

2 This Figrm o

[ate Of Repar 14/10/20159 10:31

Date Of Accident 121002018 16:35

Exact Location Of Accidant UFPER THOMSON ROAD BEFORE THOMSON PLAZA,
Country/State of Loss SINGARORE

Vehicle Registration Number SGP11TE
InsuredPolicyholder

Mame Of Registered Qwner TAN NYUK CHCON

NRIC Mo 511158811

Email Address FLORAJILHR@GMAIL.COM
hobile Phone Mo (LOCAL) +65-36840018
Alternative Phane Mo OFFICE-S6840018

Vehicle Particulars

hanufaciurer AL

fdodel A3 SEDAN 1.4 TFSI

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at -
time of accidant PRIVATE USE

Ara you claiming under your own insurance palicy

for repair to your vehicle? VES

If Mo, Please slate aclion to be taken

Vehicle Calegory PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
Type OF Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Flaet Folicy MO

Palicy Number 2100476146-03

Cover Mote Mumber

Driver

Mame of Driver TAN NYUK CHOON

MRIC Mo 511158911

Date Of Birth 31/05M19855

Oecupation INDOOR

Diate Of Driving Fass 2707973

Crriving Experence 46 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS
Gender FEMALE

hiobile Mumber (LOCAL) +B5-96840018
Fax Mumbear

Contact Mumber
EMail Address

OFFICE-26840018

. FLORAJILHR@GMAIL. COM

Page 1 af 16



Address 18 BRIGHT HILL DRIVE
Postocode BTS638

Wae driver an employae of the Insured's Company MO

It Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Yehicle Registration Mumber of Oriver's Cham -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type OF Accident SIDE SWIPE
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Vias any foreign vahicle involved in this accident?  NO
Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident 2

Was any body injured in the Accident? MO

Was any injured conveved o hospital by NO

ambulance?

Was any ofher matenal or propery damagead? N

| hav_e_ helen apa}roached by unknown _persu:m(s] NG

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers {Including Driver) Z

Passenger 1 NAME: © LI SHANG DA
GENDER: ! MALE

Details of Police Action

Was the acciden! reporied 1o the police? MO

If Yes Please slate which Police Station

Was nolice of intended Prosecution given? MO

If ¥es, against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

THE ACCIDENT HAPPEMNED ON UPPER THOMSON ROAD BEFORE THOMSON PLAZA. | WAS DRIVING ON THE MOST
RIGHT LAME & DUE TO CONSTRUCTION IN FRONT WITH ROAD BELOCK. | HAVE TO CHANGE LANE TO MIDDLE LAME
WITH SIGNAL TO LEFT. SUDDENLY THE RUBBIDH TRUCK MOVE FORWARD AND WE COLLIDED,

Attachment{s)

Are acoident photos avallable for attachment? YES

Was there any video caplured by Car Cameara? MO

Was thare any audio recorded? MO
ehicle Regiztration Mumber XEA406B

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Wehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Mame of Driver

MRIC/Passport Mumber

Contact Mumbar

Address

Posloods

Insurance Company Name

Pape 2 ot 1B



Mature Of Damags
Mo Of Passenger (Including Driver)
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Accident Photo
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Ga eg Mo 2010094040 | Cappiphl & 2016 KI5 Aeia Faclc Insmance Pie, Lid

MName of Policyhelder @ TAN NYUK CHOOMN Vehicle No. : SGP117E
Period of Insurance 27 Jul 2018 To 26 Jul 2020 Palicy No. v 2100476146-03
Engine No, ; CZCHhET344 Endorsement No.
Chassis No. T WALZZZBVEG1107306 Izsued Date v 27 Jun 20149
ABOUT THE COVER |
Make/Model CAUDI A3 Sedan 1.4 TFSI {Attraction)
Enging CapacityTonnage @ 1,295.00 CC Sum Insured | Market Valua First Year of Registration = 2018
Driver Restriction D MA Off Peak Car © Mo Insuring with COE/PARF  © Yes

Person or Classes of Persens Entitled to Drive®

ticlders arder ar wilh hizher penmission
nuttansed diver arly if he/sne masts the sEECAA0 aon conodicn

You have to pay 80 sdcbonal aum &f 83 00T a8 "Young snciar Inoxpenenced Driver Exceas™ ("¥IDR") ¥ Yeu are of Your Aulhonsad Driver (named or unnamed) is undsr the age of 23 andior hag laas
a2 years' griva) axpangnce

Age Condition All Age Condition

Limitation as to use”

Lisa omly tor sacial, compstic and pleasire purpases and for 1he Polcyhoioer's business. This Palicy 6088 Nt cover use far tirg o fewand, divirg bitan erving 1est racing pace-making, relipsdity sial ar
spepdtasling. he camiace of paods cther Man samplas in cannecsan wilh any race or business of use far any pumoes in carnectcn win Meder Trade

Less of Use 1800cc - 2000<c Optonal

| © Limtations rengarad inaperative by Sectan E ol the Moler Venioles |
(Amerdmart] Azl 2019, are rat w0 be induded Lnder thase neadngs

Trirg-Fanmy Risks and Sompensation) A1 (Cep, 168). Section B5 of ha Rosd Transpen Ao 1587 (Malaysia) and Foad Transport

Section 1
Fira - &0 Cwm Damage - $500 Theft- $0 Flood Cover - 50

Section 2
Propesty Darsage - 30

Windscrean | 5100

Mamed Driver and EXCESS jahere appicable)

Tak NYUE CHOON - $800 (Own Demage)

APPROVED REPORTING CENTRES/AUTHORISED REPAIRERS (FOR CLAIMS RELATED REPAIRS)

4, st Customers Serecs Cemer Agd 5% Uk Road 1 Singaoore 40BERA 63582323

For ciher Approved Repomng CanresiAlG Authorised Repaitirs, plagse Saniaet aur 24-haur accidem emergency hofing al +83 6338 52000 Allematively, you may refer o AlG weksite waw.aig. oo 5
o AN 55 Mabile App. Simply search and downbaad “A1G 5G from Tunes or Geagle Flay

IMPORTANT NOTES

Hire Purchase Company/Employer's Loan: DBS BANK LTD

s heraby cabidy that 1he palcy ta which is Cerdoate of Insuranca relates is ssusd in scoordance with 1he provsions of the Malos Vehiclas(Third Pany Risks endg Compensation) Act |Cao, 183 Part |V of

ma Rogd Transpon A1, 1287 (Malaysia), Read Transport (Amardment) Acl 248 and Maler Vakicles (Thrd Party Risks) Ralas, 1552 (Malaysiaj,

0504125201 6"\,_

FREWMIUM LEASING - DL

261 ALEXANDRA ROAD AUDI CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE

SINGAPORE 150038 AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
Underwritten by AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd, AUTHORISED F{EF'RE.":'ENT.|'J.TIHE,_:WI:Ellr_EﬁF,=




> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Crwner 10 Type:

Cwner |10

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Mo

Yehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Wehicle Make:

Wehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Mo.:

Chassis Mo,

Maximum Poweer Cutput:
Open Market Value:

Criginal Reglstration Date:
First Reg[s.t.ratinn Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligitility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Cat;agury:

COE Pericd{Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Ameunt:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 16 Cct 2017

Singapore NRIC
91|

SGP117E

Yes

16 0et 201%

Auni

AISEDAM LA TFSHATTRACTION)
White

2016

C2C547394
WALZZZEVEG1167306
F20EW (123 bhp}
£25.074.00

27 Jul 2016

27 012018

Q

$17,104.00

Yes
24 Jul 2024
512 B28.00

26 Jul 2024

A= Carup to 1600cc & 97K (130bhp)
10

$53.000.00

$35.917.00

S4B,745.00

OK



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 68411183 WIP:15713
Email: Nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate : Accident Repairs
Workshop : UbiRoad 1

Contact No : B3662323

Fax No 1 BB411183

Reference : PA/OD/L230/2019/NS
Date ¢ 14-0ct-19

Vehicle IN workshop. Please arrange for survey

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

78 Shenton Way
#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 075120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name ;' MsTan Nyuk Choon

Address : 18 Bright Hill Drive
Singapore 579636

Telephone :  HP+B6596840018

Type of Claim : Own Damage Claim

Policy No. : 2100476146-03

Vehicle No : SGP117E

Model Code : AudiA3 Sedan 1.4 TFSI

Model / Year ! Jul-1s

Engine No . CZC5B7334

Chassis No D WAUZZZBVSC1107306

Mileage ;L4257

Date In i 14-Oct-19

Estimated By :  Johnny Boo / Allan Wu

Accident Date : 12-Oct-19

Place of Accident ! Upper Thomson Road Before Thomson Plaza



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 636G 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SGP 117 F

Estimated Surveyor's
5/N Nature of Jobs Charges Recommendation
- /
v
To remove and transfer Lhs front door's multi-lock aé L,,-/ SC P30
# 1 sgystem and power window devices. Inspect for S/IN 35 280.00 L
damages.
le lhs f TX *
To dismantle lhs front door panel trim. To remove / )
2 . : .
;{@ and renew Lhs wing mirror assy. SIN-5 300.00 &
To dismantle and renew lhs front door. To repair o o,
3 |hsrear door. Re-organise crash management s lL40000 52V e
compenents. Reinstall all parts remaoved, <
-~
Lf_.-" # i
T Lhs front door, lh Lg dlh M e AL AR
4 Torespray lhs front door, lhs rear door and lhs s 2.500.00 f}ﬁg 125000
wing mirror coyer. /
5 To carry out diagnostic checks. SN S 19200 < [gd -0k
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES s  4,672.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 563662323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SGP 117 E

Damage Parts & Prices

S/N  Parts Description S/NETT REMARKS
1 FRONTDOOR - LH Mﬁ‘k s 227900 « (82320
2 FRONT DOOR OUTER SEAL - LH Mt~ NEC $ 14600 = L6~ 2©
3 BONDING AGENT it NEC § as.00 X
4 CLEANING SOLUTION 1 NEC § 65.00 X
5 FRONT DOOR ATTACHMENT PaRTs  RECIN/ 3 218,00 A
6 FRONT DOOR CATCH ot s 96.00 ¥
7 EXTERIOR MIRROR MOUNTING - LH ¥~—) & s 938.00 Eec
8 MIRROR CAP-LH Foar ALt e— 5 136,00 +
9 MIRROR GLASS -LH A% &~ s 209.00 *
10 CORNERTRIM-LH  Abte 5 a100
11 WINDOW GUIDE TRIM STRIP - LH % S 235.00 %,
12 WINDOW SLOT SEAL - LH FRONT - $ 282,00 7
13 SUNDRIES  N£ i/ g 31}0.00)(-
TOTAL SPARE PARTS 5  4,990.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 4,672.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 9,662.00
All charges are not inclusive of GST.
Legend : Remarks (0K} = Approved, Remarks (0 = Nok appraved

Spare parts are Special Nett.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Name

Surveyed Date
Authorised Date
Excess Cost
Liability
Remarks

Please Mote

! Aﬂiﬁm L«‘a{\
Jffmfl.rﬁ \

Kb Qatlsase & 3 G?:?7<:

This estimate is based an visual inspection of the affected vehicle.

Should we require further labour charges and spare partsin the

progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:67658 9828 for appointment,

Yours faithfully,
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo
Body Repair Manager
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Allan Wu

Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapare 408698
Tel; G366 2323 Fax: 6341 1183 WIP : 15713
Email; Nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate + Accident Repairs
Workshop ¢ UbiRoad 1

Contact No + G366 2323

Fax No + G841 1183
Reference : PASODMZ302019/M5
Date > 14-0ct-19

Vehicle IN workshop. Please arrange for survey

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Wém '
78 Shenton Way §tlays - ok -
407-16 AIG Bullding

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name +  Ms Tan Nyuk Choon

Address ¢ 18 Eright Hill Drive
Singapore 579636

Telephone . HP +65 96240018

Type of Claim : Own Damage Claim

Policy No. ¢ 2100476146-03

Vehicle No : SGP117 E

Model Code + Audi A3 Sedan 1.4 TFS

Model | Year o JUlg

Engine No : CZC 567394

Chassis No C WAUZZZEBVSG1 107306

Mileage i 54257

Date In + 14-0ct-19

Estimated By : Johnny Boo ! Allan Wu

Accident Date ¢ 12-Dct19

Place of Accident +  Upper Thomson Road Before Thomson Plaza



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 4085849
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax : 6341 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SGP 117 E

Estimated Surveyar's
S/N Mature of Jobs Charges Recommendation

To remave and transter Ins front door's mult-
1 lack system and power window devices. SN S 280.00 $ 280,00
Inshect for damaaes

To dismantle Ihs front door panel trim. To

)
remove and renew Ihs wina mirror assv. IN E 30009

TO dismantie and renew Ins front door. To

3 repair Ihs rear door. Re-organise crash S  1,40000 s 500,00
Mmanacemant comoonants Reinstall all narts
To respray |hs front door, Ihs rear door and

4 ; 5 |, 250,08
|hs wing mirror cover, S 2,500.00 S

5 To carry out diagnostic checks, SIN§ 192.00 s 182.00

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES - 4,672.00 =& 2,222,00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408698
Tel: G366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SGP 117 E

Damage Parts & Prices

SN Parts Description S/INETT REMARKS
1 FROMT DOOR - LH 5 2,279.00 1,823.20
2 FRONT DOOR OUTER SEAL - LH NEC S 146.00 116.80
] BOMNDING AGENT NEC S 45.00
a CLEANING SOLUTION MEC S 65.00
5 FROMNT DOOR ATTACHMENT PARTS ] 218.00
6 FROMT DOOR CATCH S 96.00
7 EXTERIOR MIRROR MOUMNTING - LH 5 938.00 750.40
8 MIEROR CAP - LH 5 136.00
5 MIRROR GLASS - LH 5 209.00
10 CORNER TRIM - LH S 41.00
11 WINDOW GUIDE TRIM STRIP - LH 5 235.00
12 WINDOW SLOT SEAL - LH FRONT g 282.00
13 SUMDRIES e 300.00
TOTAL SPARE PARTS 5 4,990.00 2,690.40
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES 5 4,672.00 222200
GRAND TOTAL $ 8,662.00 4,912.40
All charges are not inclusive of GST.
Legend : gemarks (0K = approved, Remarks (X = kot anproved

Spare parts are special Netl



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408689
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Name :
Surveyed Date
Authorised Date
Excess Cost
Liability
Remarks

s

Please Note :  This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Shauld we require further labour charges and spare pars in the
prograss of repair, we shall infarm you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:BTE8 9828 for appointment.

Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Lid

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Norah Khai
78 Shenton Way 6768 991 |
#07-16 AIG Building 6841 1183

Singapore (079120
Attn: Motor Claims Dept
Yr Ref: SGP117E

Nora.khai@ premiumauto.com. 71
Body & Paint Dept
PA/OD/1230/2019/NH
28" February 2020
Dear Sir,
RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR SGP 117 E, Audi A3 SEDAN 1.4 TFSI,
With reference to the above-mentioned vehicle, no. SGP 117 E, claimant.

Ms. Tan Nyuk Choon, please find the related document per attached,

I A copy of the Original invoice no. 85014916 — 8§ 4.614.27.

2. A copy of the Discharge Voucher duly signed by client.

Based on the above document, we would appreciate yvou could expedite the
payment soonest possible.

If you require any further clarification. please do nol hesitate to contact me at
768 9911,

Regards

This is a computer-generated document. No signature is required.

Norah Khai
Claims Dept

Enecl
AG-5GP117E

from

Telephaone +&5-
Teletax +65-
Efdall

Our department
Qur Ref

Your Ref

Date

Iotal pages

Premium Automobiles Pte Lic
Showroom

9 Leng Kee Raoad

Singapore 159040
Telephone (65) 6566 1111
Telefax  (65)6471 3733

Service & Parts Centres
55 Ubi Rd 1

Singapors 408693
Telephone (65) 6336 2323
Telefax  (55) 684 11183



Premium Automobiles

Telefax

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pie Lid

78 Shenton Way
#07-16 AlG Building
Singapore 079120
Motor Claims Dept
Yr Ref: SGP117E

Morah Khai
fp76a8 DR2E
fR4] 1183

Body Repair

PA/ODNS 2009 TF
20 October 2019

RE: CLAIM - OWNER'S SATISFACTION/DISCHARGE VOUCHER

Make & Model
Vehicle Chassis No.
Vehicle Regn No.
Vehicle Mileage
Vehicle Owner
Certificate No

Own Damage Excess
Accident Date
Place

Repair Cost

WIP No.

Repairer's Name

Audi A3 SEDAN 1.4 TFSI
WAUZZZRVAGT 107306
SGP117E
SH 291 kM

Ms Tan Nyvuk Choon
2100476146-03

S% 642.00 (Inclusive 7% GST)
12 October 2019

Upper Thomson Road Bef Thomson Plaza
b *-|-L|LI ; ‘1

15713

Premium Automaobiles Pre Lid

I'We certify that the vehicle has been fully repaired to my entire satisfaction and that
payment of the repairer's charges that are claimable under the policy will be deemed in
full and final settlement of my claim.

Owaner / Insured Signature

Time

Date

e e

—-—[r Y Lﬁ_}k ) Lh H__‘___F_,/

2*5|[LJ|||'L1

DISCHARGE VOUCHER- AlG - SGPIITE

from
Telephone +85-
Telefax +i8-
Mobile +65-
Our depariment
Yaur Claim Ref
Our Ref

Date

total pages

Premium Automobiles Pte Lid

Showroom

4 Leng Kea Road
Singapore 152090
Telephone (65) 6566 1111
Telefax  (65) 6471 3733

Service & Parts Centres
55 Ubi Road 1

Singapore 408692
Telephone (65) 6366 2323
Telefax  [B5) 6841 1183



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Audi Centre Singapore
281 Alexandm Roaz
Smpgagare 159838

Ma:n Telephonse 6833 2223

Alexandra Service Centre
281 Alexandra Aoad
Smpgepore 159538

Kla:n Talaphore 8386 2223

Ubi Service Centre

5& Ugi Aoad 1

Singapose 408290

Main Talephona 5368 3323

Customer Service

Sarvice Agpontman E3BS 3323
24-naur Braaknown Sarvica 9528 1233
Emaill CUSIOMGT SR Eramiumadta. com. sg

Main Talafax 2471 3733 Men Taletax  B475 1023 Main Talelax =341 1183
INS TAX INVOICE
Fage 1 R Mo. 199%02271W
185902271w
L PACTETE- THSURMICE. FTR LTD Invoice No: 85014818 Account: zo0n0s i 0}

2T/ 2020 INEURAKRCE

Date

FTE

D

SINGRZORE 079220 078120 Order SCPOLLTE
Term 30
RegnMNo: sceolive (v 3044 Regn Date: z7/07/2014 Mileage; 56833 WIP No.: 13713
Model: 73 sgpaw 1.4 TFa: (ATTRACTION! Chassis: WAUZZZEVSG1107304 Engine: czc 567324 Dept
You have been assisted by == UB-Tony Foong (R -
Details (144 Unit Price Amount
Q EXC M: S83E -E00.00 1.00 -&00.00
Insurance Excess/sLiability
5 BODYWORY M: 280,00 L. 00 280,00
TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER LHS FRONT DOOR'S
MULTI LOCE SYSTEM ZND POWER WINDOW DEVICES.
INSPECT
3 BOOYWORE 50C. 00 00 0. 00
TG
TO ZEDRAIBR LHE
MAMACEMENT COMIOMENTE, EEINSTRLL ALL BRLTS
REMOVED
L BODYWORK M: 1250.,060 1,00 125000
TC RESPRAY LHS FRONT DOOR,LHS AZAR DOOR
AKD LHS WING MIBROR COVER
5 BODYHORE iiH 152,064 Lo 00 18Z.00
o TARRY OUT DIAGHNOSTIC CHECH
® AEVSBITELI1C I Less 020 L 00 146,00 116.80
oA s MOUNTING Less R ¥.56a 23§, 0D 750,40
RAWSA3L10SLD DOOR Less 020% ] 2279.00 L,R23.00
Parts 2,690.40 Sub-Total 4,312.40
T.abour 0.qaon M
Sublet 2,222.00 i R
Ments 0. 00 f=/ 7% GST S
Lubrican: a6 E:_,‘____@l_ ]
et 4,614.27

Grand Total

4

__,,f"'-ﬂ'{l

For & on behalf of
Premium Automobiles Pre Lid

Received by




